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February 20, 2018

VIA PACFILE

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania
601 Commonwealth Avenue
Suite 4500

P.O. Box 62575

Harrisburg, PA 17106

Re: League of Women Voters of Pennsylvania, et al., v. Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, et al, No. 159 MM 2017: Additional Information re
Implementation of Remedial Plan

Dear Justices:

| write on behalf of Respondent Acting Secretary of the Commonwealth Robert Torres
to provide further information about the status of the Department of State’s compliance
with this Court’s Opinion and Order dated February 18, 2018.

Earlier this afternoon, just before the deadline for notifying the Court about any
technical difficulties with implementation of the Court’s Remedial Plan, | filed a letter
stating that the Legislative Data Processing Center (“LDPC”) had not yet responded to the
Department of State’s requests for textual language describing the Remedial Plan. Half an
hour after that filing, at 4:30 p.m., we received the required textual language from the LDPC.
Acting Secretary Torres is now preparing to “file with this Court’s Prothonotary a certification
of compliance of the preparation of the textual description of the Remedial Plan,” as
required by the Court’s Opinion and Order.
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| will keep the Court apprised of any further developments.

Respectfully,
/

Mark A. Aronchick

cc: All counsel of record (via PacFile)



